From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 1:12 PM
To: 'foil@ig.ny.gov'; 'Steve.DelGiacco@ig.ny.goVv'; 'inspector.general@ig.ny.gov'
Subject: FOIL -- IG Annual Reports for 2021, 2022, & 2023; IG Policy & Procedural

Manual for Case Management; CJA's Feb. 7, 2024 complaint vs Rockefeller
Institute of Gov. President Megna; IG executive & managerial staff &
salaries

Attachments: 2-7-24-complaint-vs-megna-to-inspector-general.pdf

TO: Stephen Del Giacco/Records Access Officer for New York State Inspector General Lucy Lang

| am unable to find on the IG’s website, Annual Reports for 2021, 2022, and 2023, comparable to its
2020 Annual Report. Were none rendered and are they not posted?

Pursuant to FOIL (Public Officers Law VI “Freedom of Information Law”), | request same — and,
additionally:

(1) all records pertaining to the IG’s handling of my above-attached February 7, 2024 conflict-of-
interest/corruption complaint to the 1G against Rockefeller Institute of Government President
Robert Megna, to which | have received no response, including to my below May 30, 2024 e-
mail inquiring as to its status;

(2) any changes made to the March 16, 2020 revision of the 1G’s Policy and Procedure Manual for
its Case Management Unit (Policy #0101);

(3) records reflecting the names of the members of the “Case Review Panel” who, along with IG
Lang, would have been furnished with my February 7, 2024 complaint and whose discussions
and determinations “as to actions to be taken” would be documented by “[t]The CMU Chief or
CMU-designated staff” as an “entry onto OIG’s case management system”, according to the
above |G Policy and Procedural Manual;

(4) records reflecting whether my February 7, 2024 complaint was reported to “the secretary to the
governor”, pursuant to Executive Law §52.3 or otherwise;

(5) records identifying the names of IG Lang’s:

(a) “Executive Deputy Inspector General”;

(b) “Chief Deputy Inspector General”;

(c) “Deputy Inspectors General”;

(d) “Chief, Case Management Unit”

(e) “Chief Investigators”;

(f) “Special Deputy for Communications and External Affairs”;
(g) “Chief Counsel”;


https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-inspector-general/2-7-24-vs-megna/2-7-24-complaint-vs-megna-to-inspector-general.pdf
https://ig.ny.gov/offices/inspectorgeneral
https://ig.ny.gov/system/files/documents/2021/06/inspectorgeneral2020annualreportfinal.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-inspector-general/policy-procedure-manual-3pp.pdf
https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-inspector-general/policy-procedure-manual-3pp.pdf
https://ig.ny.gov/executive-law-article-4

(6) records reflecting the salaries that NYS taxpayers are paying Inspector General Lang and her
above executive and managerial staff to “fulfill the duties and responsibilities of office”
(Executive Law §54.7).

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 10:56 AM
To: 'inspector.general@ig.ny.gov' <inspector.general@ig.ny.gov>

Subject: STATUS? -- CJA's Feb. 7, 2024 Conflict-of-Interest/Corruption Complaint vs Rockefeller
Institute of Government President Robert Megna

TO: NYS Inspector General Lang

| have received no acknowledgment or other communication, including of disposition, for my above-
attached sworn-to-be-true, fully-documented February 7, 2024 conflict-of-interest/corruption complaint
against SUNY Rockefeller Institute of Government President Robert Megna.

What is the status of the complaint —and what “intake number” did you assign to it?
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 1:31 PM
To: 'inspector.general@ig.ny.gov' <inspector.general@ig.ny.gov>

Subject: Conflict-of-Interest/Corruption Complaint vs Rockefeller Institute of Government President
Robert Megna


https://ig.ny.gov/executive-law-article-4
http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:inspector.general@ig.ny.gov
https://ig.ny.gov/about-inspector-general
http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org
mailto:inspector.general@ig.ny.gov

TO: NYS Inspector General Lang

Following up my phone conversation yesterday with Investigative Aide Cortney S., who returned my call,
here attached is my conflict-of-interest/corruption complaint against Rockefeller Institute President
Robert Megna, which | briefly discussed with her.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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